

FCMHACC

[NOTE: Steering Committee or /specific/ Workgroup]

[7/2/20]

[3pm]

Agenda:

- Welcome and Introductions/Roll Call
 - *If participating virtually and your name is not accurate in the participant list, unmute to identify yourself or enter your name and organization in the chat.*
- Next Meeting

Co-chairs:

Name	Title	Organization
Delaney Smith	Chief Clinical Officer	ADAMH
Katrina Kerns	CEO	North Community

Invitees:

Name	Organization	Present
Rachelle Martin	NAMI	x
King Stump	Netcare	x
Gary Krafthefer	PEER Center	x
Linda Jakes	Concord	x
Jill Hillman	FC Municipal Court – Opiate Docket	x
Kate Brownlowe	OSU	x
Adam Rowan	Maryhaven	x
Michelle Perry	Netcare	x
Brian Stroh	Netcare	x
Juliet Doris-Williams	PEER Center	x
Lisa Bishop	North Community	x
Julie Teater	OSU/Talbot	x
Megan Shabbing	OhioHealth	x
Kelly ???	Southeast	x
Dreanne Zimmerman	ADAMH	x
Meg Griffing	ADAMH	x
Jennifer Oleary	Southeast	x
Karri Dossman	Board of Trustees	X

FCMHACC

[NOTE: Steering Committee or /specific/ Workgroup]

[7/2/20]

[3pm]

Recommendations:

Recommendation	Name of Originator	Conclusion of Workgroup
Review the recordings from the RI training	J. Thomaas	Include Call center and mobile crisis services
Use a more inclusive model of engagement – inviting environment	Karri Dossman	Great when individuals are somewhat stabilized. Steering committee will have to determine the utilization of restraints and medication
Make sure the environment also considers the population served. (especially with acuity) and consider locked/unlocked units	Dr. Shabbing	Mindful of safety
Think about separate units to be able to physically separate people	Dr. Stroh	Work into the plan
Space to be able to speak with individuals privately	Jill Hillman	
De-escalation has to be a priority at the front door	Juliet Doris-Williams	

Next steps:

Action	Name of Lead	Due Date
Subgroups will meet	DS and Katrina Kerns	
Schedule the next meeting	DS and Katrina Kerns	